
 

 

 
 

CENTRAL BIDDING DEPARTMENT 
 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
Brandywine Community School, Alternative to Suspension and Non-Traditional High School Credit Recovery – 

Contractual Services – RFP #1-14-37 
Brandywine School District 

 
 
Date of Addendum:   March 13, 2014 
 
OPENING DATE:   April 29, 2014 at 2:00 PM  
 
To all prospective bidders under the specifications and contract documents described above, this Addendum to 
RFP is being issued to: 
 

To answer and clarify the following questions/concern: 
 

1. Will the program be housed in a single, district provided location? 
Yes, it will be located at the Brandywine Community Center located on Darley Road 
 

2. Will the site be furnished with desks, computers, etc? 
Yes 
 

3. Can the district provide a description/floor plan of the proposed site? 
The District is looking into getting this information 
 

4. Does the district wish our proposal to include summer school services? 
No 
 

5. The selected provider will continue to use the district’s current credit recovery program, is this 
correct? 
Yes 
 

6. Will the selected provider have access to any of the district’s curriculum materials and/or text 
books? 
Yes 
 

7. Pertaining to the High School Credit Recovery Program, is the district envisioning a combination 
of direct and computer based instruction or simply computer based? 
Direct and computer based instruction 
 

8. What, if any, support services will the district be providing for Special Education and ESOL 
students in collaboration with the selected provider? 
Other than general consultation services, none 


